
 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 DECEMBER 3, 2024 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2024 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – November 26, 2024 

Monthly Budget Report – November 2024 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request for Supervisor and Trustees to attend the MTA New Officials workshop. 

2. Resignation of Steve Krause from Planning Commission. 

3. Appointment of Chris Ropeta to the Planning Commission. 

4. Notice to the public for Planning Commissioner applications. 

5. Meeting room carpet cleaning. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Greg Carnes            Clerk Pam Moughler 

 

Please note: Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so during Public Remarks. The Tyrone 

Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township 

Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. 

The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional 

discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed 

Township Official. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone 

Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2024 
Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – November 26, 2024 

Monthly Budget Report – November 2024 



 

 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 – PAGE 1 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on November 19, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Clerk Pam Moughler, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Trustees 

Herman Ferguson, Kurt Schulze, Zach Tucker, and David Walker. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Treasurer Eden moved to approve the agenda as presented. (Trustee Ferguson seconded.) The 

motion carried; all ayes.   

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – October 15, 2024 

Treasurer’s Report – October 31, 2024 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – November 12, 2024 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. (Trustee Tucker seconded.) 

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report- October 31, 2024 

2. Livingston County Sheriff Report- September 30, 2024 

3. Livingston County Sheriff Report- August 31, 2024 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to receive and place on file Communications #1-3 as presented.  (Trustee 

Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Several public comments were heard. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Liberty House Special Land Use Permit. 

 

Supervisor Cunningham moved to approve the Special Land Use request for Liberty House 

Recovery Center, parcel #4704-13-200-004, located at 13520 White Lake Road. (Trustee 

Schulze seconded.) The motion carried; 5 ayes, 2 nays (Walker, Ferguson). 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 – PAGE 2 

 

2. Renewable Energy Overlay District map. 

3. Renewable energy ordinance text amendments. 

 

RESOLUTION #241101 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ADOPT AMENDMENTS TO ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 36 

 

UTILITY-SCALE RENEWABLE ENERGY SYSTEMS 

 

The Tyrone Township Board adopts amendments to Zoning Ordinance #36, Articles 2, 3, 4, 

12A, 13A, 16A, 19A, 20, and 22 to permit the development of renewable energy facilities to 

comply with Public Act 233 of 2023. A summary of the amendments are as follows: 

  

ARTICLE 2  DEFINITIONS: 

Section 2.01 - Deletes duplicate definition of utility scale solar energy facilities. 

Section 2.02 - Provides battery storage system definitions. 

Section 2.03 - Provides solar energy generation definitions. 

Section 2.04 - Provides wind energy conversion system definitions. 

 

ARTICLE 3  ZONING DISTRICTS AND MAP: 

Section 3.00 and Zoning Map - Modifies to include the renewable energy overlay district. 

 

ARTICLE 4  (FR) FARMING RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT & (RE) RURAL ESTATE 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT: 

Section 4.03.S - Removes Utility-Scale Solar Energy Facilities from FR zone Special Land Uses. 

 

ARTICLE 12A (PCS) PLANNED COMMERCIAL SERVICES DISTRICT: 

Section 12A.03.U - Removes Utility-Scale Solar Energy Facilities from PCS zone Special Land 

Uses. 

 

ARTICLE 13A (PCI) PLANNED COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT: 

Section 13A.03.S Removes reference to wind and solar energy production facilities from PCI 

zone Special Land Uses. 

 

ARTICLE 16A (PIRO) PLANNED INDUSTRIAL, RESEARCH, AND OFFICE DISTRICT: 

Section 16A.02.E - Removes utility-scale solar energy facilities and reference to wind and solar 

energy production facilities from the Schedule of Uses for the PIRO-A, PIRO-B, and PIRO-C 

zones. 

  

ARTICLE 19A (REO) RENEWABLE ENERGY OVERLAY DISTRICT: Adds new article. 

 

ARTICLE 20  SCHEDULE OF REGULATIONS 

Section 20.03 – Modifies table of land uses for commercial and industrial districts by adding the 

Renewable Energy Overlay Districts and Renewable Energy Uses. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 – PAGE 3 

 

 

ARTICLE 22 SPECIAL LAND USES 

Section 22.05.T. Deletes current section and replaces with new Utility-Scale Solar Energy 

Facilities. 

Section 22.05.U. Creates subsection Utility-Scale Battery Energy Storage Systems. 

Section 22.05.V. Creates subsection Utility-Scale Wind Energy Conversion Systems. 

 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Tucker 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

 

VOTE: Eden, yes; Tucker, yes; Schulze, yes; Cunningham, yes; Ferguson, yes; Walker, yes; 

Moughler, yes. 

 

ADOPTION DATE: November 19, 2024 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on November 19, 2024, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Pamela Moughler 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

 

4. Jayne Hill Waste Special Assessment District refund. 

 

RESOLUTION #241102 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO REFUND THE SURPLUS OF THE JAYNE HILL RUBBISH REMOVAL SPECIAL 

ASSESSMENT FUND 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.732 “Should the total amount collected on 

assessments prove larger than necessary by more than 5% of the original roll, the surplus shall be 

prorated among the properties assessed in accordance with the amount assessed against each and 

applied toward the payment of the next township tax levied against such properties, respectively, 

or if there be no such tax then it shall be refunded to the persons who are the respective record 

owners of the properties on the date of the passage of the resolution ordering such refund.” 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 – PAGE 4 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Tyrone Township will refund the remaining surplus of the 

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal Special Assessment Fund balance; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of November 19, 2024, the surplus 

balance of the Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal Special Assessment Fund is $4,378.06 and shall be 

refunded in a divided share to the 121 persons who are the respective record owners of the 

properties on the date of the passage of the resolution ordering such refund. 

 

RESOLVED BY:   Trustee Walker 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Tucker 

 

VOTE:  Eden, yes; Tucker, yes; Walker, yes; Ferguson, yes; Schulze, yes; Cunningham, yes; 

Moughler, yes. 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  November 19, 2024 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on November 19, 2024, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Pamela Moughler 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

5. Budget amendment for the Jayne Hill Waste SAD refund and the transfer 

from the General Fund to Road Fund. 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to authorize the budget amendment for the Jayne Hill Waste SAD refund 

and the transfer from the General Fund to the Road Fund as presented.  (Trustee Ferguson 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 – PAGE 5 

 

6. Prepayment of the 2013 sewer bond. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to postpone definitely the prepayment of the 2013 sewer bond.  (Trustee 

Ferguson seconded.)  The motion failed; 2 ayes, 5 nays (Tucker, Schulze, Eden, Cunningham, 

Moughler). 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to authorize the prepayment of the 2013 sewer bond.  (Trustee Tucker 

seconded.)  The motion carried; 5 ayes; 2 nays (Walker, Ferguson). 

 

7. Cleaning service bids. 

 

Clerk Moughler moved to accept the bid from KRW Cleaning Services to clean the township 

offices.  (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

8. Resolution to negotiate the summer tax collection with schools. 

 

RESOLUTION #241103 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO AUTHORIZE NEGOTIATING FOR 

SUMMER TAX COLLECTION WITH SCHOOLS 

 

 WHEREAS, Act 333, Public Acts of Michigan, 1982, provides that townships may negotiate the 

collection of summer property taxes upon request of the local school districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, in previous years school districts within the boundaries of Tyrone Township have 

requested one-half or all of the tax levy; 

 

WHEREAS, school districts within the boundaries of Tyrone Township have indicated they will 

request one-half or all of the 2025 tax levy, including debt services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the 2025 summer property tax collection shall not be an additional expense to 

Tyrone Township; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 

1.  The negotiations for the collection of the 2025 summer school tax, as certified by school 

districts within Tyrone Township, are authorized. 

 

2.  The Supervisor and Treasurer are authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of Tyrone 

Township. 

 

3.  These taxes will be levied commencing July 1, 2025. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2024 – PAGE 6 

 

4.  Should an agreement not be determined to cover reasonable expenses, Tyrone Township will 

not be responsible for the collection of the above tax. 

 

RESOLVED BY: Supervisor Cunningham 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Ferguson 

 

VOTE:  Tucker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Schulze, yes; Walker, yes; Eden, yes; Ferguson, yes; 

Moughler, yes. 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  November 19, 2024 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on November 19, 2024, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby.  

 

Pamela Moughler 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

9. Sewer rates for 2025. 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the 2025 sewer rates as presented.  (Trustee Ferguson 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

10. Board of Review appointments. 

 

Supervisor Cunningham moved to reappoint Marcia Dicks, John Wiese, and Kim Veenstra to the 

Board of Review each for a two-year term which expires December 31, 2026. (Clerk Moughler 

seconded.)  The motion carried; 5 ayes, 2 nays (Walker, Ferguson). 

 

11. Treasurer’s request to attend the MMTA winter workshop. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to authorize the Treasurer to attend the Michigan Municipal Treasurers 

Association (MMTA) winter workshop.  (Clerk Moughler seconded.)  The motion carried; all 

ayes. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 



 

 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Several public comments were heard. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 8:21 p.m. 

 

 



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/3Page: 11/26/2024 09:24 AM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 11/14/2024 - 11/26/2024

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

376.75 ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY OF120AP2423400111/19/2024
12,226.10 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF

MICHIGAN
297AP2423500111/19/2024

278.91 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS108AP2423600111/19/2024
106.42 CONSUMERS ENERGY41AP2423700111/19/2024

168,723.52 LIVINGSTON COUNTY ROAD COMMISS93AP2423800111/19/2024
546.12 PRECISION DATA PRODUCTSPRECISIONAP2423900111/19/2024
196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEASAP2424000111/19/2024
538.77 SPECTRUM PRINTERS, INC.SPECPRINTAP2424100111/19/2024
36.18 ALAN & KIMBERLY ARENDJHWASTEAP2424200111/20/2024
36.18 ALAN & MARY MIETTINENJHWASTEAP2424300111/20/2024
36.18 ALEXANDER   YOUNGJHWASTEAP2424400111/20/2024
36.18 AMY   HOOVERJHWASTEAP2424500111/20/2024
36.19 AMY   MAXWELLJHWASTEAP2424600111/20/2024
36.18 BARRY SUSAN DEWITT LIVING TRUSTJHWASTEAP2424700111/20/2024
36.18 BILL D & CLAUDIA J CRANEJHWASTEAP2424800111/20/2024
36.18 BRENT   BELANGERJHWASTEAP2424900111/20/2024
36.18 BRETT W & JOLENE L LITOGOTJHWASTEAP2425000111/20/2024
36.18 BRYAN J & RENEE M MARTINJHWASTEAP2425100111/20/2024
36.19 BURNHAM FAMILY TRUSTJHWASTEAP2425200111/20/2024
36.18 CAITLIN N & BRETT J PETHERSJHWASTEAP2425300111/20/2024
36.19 CATHERINE L WHITE LF ESTJHWASTEAP2425400111/20/2024
36.18 CHARLES & JESSICA SCHOTTJHWASTEAP2425500111/20/2024
36.18 CHARLES WIRTHJHWASTEAP2425600111/20/2024
36.18 CHRISTIAN & JOHANNA BONIKOWSKIJHWASTEAP2425700111/20/2024
36.19 CHRISTOPHER & KATHERINE

EICHBAUER
JHWASTEAP2425800111/20/2024

36.19 CHRISTOPHER G & PATRICIA IDONIJHWASTEAP2425900111/20/2024
36.18 CLINTON   RASCHJHWASTEAP2426000111/20/2024
36.19 CRAIG D & CAROL S HAYDENJHWASTEAP2426100111/20/2024
36.19 CYRIL & ARIEL MUCKENHIRNJHWASTEAP2426200111/20/2024
36.18 DANIEL COWAN & ERIKA FLOODJHWASTEAP2426300111/20/2024
36.19 DEREK JAMES  CHAMPLINJHWASTEAP2426400111/20/2024
36.18 DONALD P & PAMELA BUNKAJHWASTEAP2426500111/20/2024
36.18 DOROTHY M  HERINGJHWASTEAP2426600111/20/2024
36.18 DUANE E & DIANE LAGUIRE-QUINNJHWASTEAP2426700111/20/2024
36.18 DUANE J  BAILEYJHWASTEAP2426800111/20/2024
36.18 ERIC   MOWERYJHWASTEAP2426900111/20/2024
36.18 ERWIN WALKERJHWASTEAP2427000111/20/2024
36.19 EVAN & HENRY WELCHJHWASTEAP2427100111/20/2024
36.18 FENTON UNITED METHODIST CHURCHJHWASTEAP2427200111/20/2024
36.19 GARY & MARY PILARSKI TRUSTJHWASTEAP2427300111/20/2024
36.18 GENE S  FERRYJHWASTEAP2427400111/20/2024
36.18 GEORGE R & SHARON EATONJHWASTEAP2427500111/20/2024
36.18 GERTRUDE   MOLIKJHWASTEAP2427600111/20/2024
36.19 GLENN D & KIMBERLY S OLIGERJHWASTEAP2427700111/20/2024
36.18 GRANT   TOPIJJHWASTEAP2427800111/20/2024
36.18 HEATH & ERICA LEMONSJHWASTEAP2427900111/20/2024
36.18 HENRY A & GLORIA MITZELFELD

TRUST
JHWASTEAP2428000111/20/2024

36.19 IAN M & AMY M MOOREJHWASTEAP2428100111/20/2024
36.18 JAMES   DASKYJHWASTEAP2428200111/20/2024
36.18 JAMES & DARCI RACETTEJHWASTEAP2428300111/20/2024
36.18 JAMES & SUSAN SHAWJHWASTEAP2428400111/20/2024
36.18 JAMES D & PATRICIA A MANNJHWASTEAP2428500111/20/2024
36.19 JAMES R & JANE A SCHEPLERJHWASTEAP2428600111/20/2024
36.18 JAMIE E  KLEINJHWASTEAP2428700111/20/2024
36.19 JASON   BELLINGERJHWASTEAP2428800111/20/2024
36.19 JASON J  SCHULTZJHWASTEAP2428900111/20/2024
36.18 JEANETTE   HOWARDJHWASTEAP2429000111/20/2024
36.18 JEFFREY & CAROLYN YOUNGJHWASTEAP2429100111/20/2024
36.18 JENIFER FULKERSONJHWASTEAP2429200111/20/2024
36.18 JEREMY   BOOHERJHWASTEAP2429300111/20/2024
36.18 JERRY D & MARLENE M FAGERMAN

TRUST
JHWASTEAP2429400111/20/2024

36.18 JILL   MINOCKJHWASTEAP2429500111/20/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/3Page: 11/26/2024 09:24 AM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 11/14/2024 - 11/26/2024

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

36.19 JOHN & JUDY HILLISJHWASTEAP2429600111/20/2024
36.18 JOHN & PATRICIA JORGENSENJHWASTEAP2429700111/20/2024
36.18 JONATHON A & RACHEL COXJHWASTEAP2429800111/20/2024
36.18 JOSEPH J JR & GOLDY FEHIRJHWASTEAP2429900111/20/2024
36.19 JOSHUA FRAKERJHWASTEAP2430000111/20/2024
36.19 JUSTIN & LEAH HUNTJHWASTEAP2430100111/20/2024
36.19 KEITH & JOANNE PURZYCKIJHWASTEAP2430200111/20/2024
36.18 KEITH & LYNNE VARCOEJHWASTEAP2430300111/20/2024
36.18 KENNETH & LINDA MCKEEJHWASTEAP2430400111/20/2024
36.18 KENNETH R & KAREN WENSELJHWASTEAP2430500111/20/2024
36.18 KIM   SOOKJHWASTEAP2430600111/20/2024
36.18 KRISTIAN & NICOLE KILPATRICKJHWASTEAP2430700111/20/2024
36.18 LARRY COMBSJHWASTEAP2430800111/20/2024
36.19 LELAND & ARLENE KENNEDY TRUSTJHWASTEAP2430900111/20/2024
36.18 LINDSAY M SHOOK TRUSTJHWASTEAP2431000111/20/2024
36.18 LISA  SMITHJHWASTEAP2431100111/20/2024
36.18 MARK AYERS & INGABRITT DANIELSJHWASTEAP2431200111/20/2024
36.18 MARK J CHOPSKI TRUSTJHWASTEAP2431300111/20/2024
36.18 MARY L  ANGELOFFJHWASTEAP2431400111/20/2024
36.18 MATTHEW   FINCHJHWASTEAP2431500111/20/2024
36.18 MATTHEW & SUSAN WELCHJHWASTEAP2431600111/20/2024
36.18 MATTHEW D & KRISTIN E PLEWJHWASTEAP2431700111/20/2024
36.19 MELISSA R & EDGAR A OSBORNEJHWASTEAP2431800111/20/2024
36.19 MICHAEL   GILMOURJHWASTEAP2431900111/20/2024
36.18 MICHAEL & DANIELLE CARTERJHWASTEAP2432000111/20/2024
36.18 MICHAEL & STEPHANIE LEGGJHWASTEAP2432100111/20/2024
36.18 MICHELLE A  BERLINJHWASTEAP2432200111/20/2024
36.18 NANCY MENZIES TRUSTJHWASTEAP2432300111/20/2024
36.18 NICHOLAS & VITA SONNENBERGJHWASTEAP2432400111/20/2024
36.18 PAIGE & JACOB PATTENAUDEJHWASTEAP2432500111/20/2024
36.18 PATRICIA A  CRLENCICJHWASTEAP2432600111/20/2024
36.18 PAUL J  OPFERMANJHWASTEAP2432700111/20/2024
36.18 PAUL L KALAKAY & LISA KAY

HAMILTON
JHWASTEAP2432800111/20/2024

303.82 PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE
ACCOUNT

RESERVEAP2432900111/20/2024
190.23 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL149AP2433000111/20/2024
36.18 R L & CHARLENE MIDDLETON LIV TRJHWASTEAP2433100111/20/2024
36.18 RALPH D & NANCY E SPENCERJHWASTEAP2433200111/20/2024
36.18 RANDY & VIRGINIA LAURJHWASTEAP2433300111/20/2024
36.18 REBECCA   ELLENSJHWASTEAP2433400111/20/2024
36.18 RICHARD V HILL JRJHWASTEAP2433500111/20/2024
36.19 RITA A  TITTLJHWASTEAP2433600111/20/2024
36.18 ROBERT & JAMIE CAIRNDUFFJHWASTEAP2433700111/20/2024
36.18 ROBERT & JEANIE HARRISJHWASTEAP2433800111/20/2024
36.18 ROBERT C & DEBRA METCALFEJHWASTEAP2433900111/20/2024
36.18 ROGER & ELIZABETH CONNJHWASTEAP2434000111/20/2024
36.18 RONALD JR & SUSAN N CARTERJHWASTEAP2434100111/20/2024
36.18 ROSANNE   BURROWSJHWASTEAP2434200111/20/2024
36.19 SALLY A KING TRUSTJHWASTEAP2434300111/20/2024
36.18 SCOTT & JESSICA JOHNSONJHWASTEAP2434400111/20/2024
36.19 SETH   JOHNSONJHWASTEAP2434500111/20/2024
36.18 SHAWN & SHARON NEUMANNJHWASTEAP2434600111/20/2024
36.18 SHELLY MEGDANOFF & DONNA

SNIDER
JHWASTEAP2434700111/20/2024

36.18 STEVE & KATHLEEN HARMONJHWASTEAP2434800111/20/2024
36.19 STEVEN & JENNIFER TURNERJHWASTEAP2434900111/20/2024
36.19 STEVEN & LAURA KOCHJHWASTEAP2435000111/20/2024
36.18 STEVEN M & FARRAH KNICKERBOCKERJHWASTEAP2435100111/20/2024
36.18 SUZANNE M GOLDSWORTHYJHWASTEAP2435200111/20/2024
36.18 TERRENCE CLEIS SRJHWASTEAP2435300111/20/2024
36.18 TERRENCE G & JI S CLEISJHWASTEAP2435400111/20/2024
36.18 THOMAS & CHRISTEN HENRYJHWASTEAP2435500111/20/2024
36.18 THOMAS & CYNTHIA CRAWFORDJHWASTEAP2435600111/20/2024
36.18 THOMAS & NICOLE STEFANACJHWASTEAP2435700111/20/2024
36.19 THOMAS & RUTH THIBAULTJHWASTEAP2435800111/20/2024
36.18 THOMAS P  ORRICOJHWASTEAP2435900111/20/2024



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 3/3Page: 11/26/2024 09:24 AM
User: PMOUGHLER
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 11/14/2024 - 11/26/2024

AmountVendor NameVendorAppCheckBankCheck Date

36.18 TIM & CAMILLA WOODWORTHJHWASTEAP2436000111/20/2024
36.18 WADE T  BOWLINGJHWASTEAP2436100111/20/2024
36.18 WILLIAM & JENNIFER GRIFFORJHWASTEAP2436200111/20/2024
36.18 WILLIAM & MAUREEN LEASKEJHWASTEAP2436300111/20/2024
36.18 WILLIAM E & CHRISTINE C

BOEDECKER
JHWASTEAP2436400111/20/2024

1,074.82 AFLACAFLACAP2436500111/26/2024
329.46 BEAUCHAMP WATER TREATMENT &

SUPPLY
BEAUCHAMPAP2436600111/26/2024

604.94 CONSUMERS ENERGY41AP2436700111/26/2024
89.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFINAP2436800111/26/2024

2,573.76 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP2436900111/26/2024
377.17 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.52AP2437000111/26/2024
990.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYAAP2437100111/26/2024

193,904.13 Total of 138 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

193,904.13 Total of 138 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

4,647.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176AP144702211/19/2024
56.00 ROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECH

LER
121AP144802211/19/2024

4,703.00 Total of 2 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

4,703.00 Total of 2 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

16,272.73 FENTON SCHOOLS806AP351810811/19/2024
2,988.15 GISDGISDAP351910811/19/2024

418.93 HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS706AP352010811/19/2024
73.81 LESALESAAP352110811/19/2024
68.03 LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS945AP352210811/19/2024

14,677.78 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871AP352310811/19/2024
2,661.74 SMOTHERMAN JOSEPH R & DIANEREFUND TAXAP352410811/19/2024

37,161.17 Total of 7 Disbursements:
0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:

37,161.17 Total of 7 Checks:

235,768.30 Report Total of 147 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
235,768.30 Report Total of 147 Checks:



Tyrone Township

General Fund 

Actual to Budget Comparison

(Funds 101, 141, 145, 208,  245, 246)

November 30, 2024

2024-2025

Audited Original Activity through Over/(Under)

March 31, 2024 Budget November 30, 2024 Budget

Revenues

Property taxes 720,720$            552,698$            3,123$                          (549,575)$           

Licenses and permits 139,161              134,672              67,071                          (67,601)               

State revenue 1,373,503           1,226,500           691,662                        (534,838)             

Charges for services 65,903                 46,034                 45,429                          (605)                     

Fines and forfeitures 31,240                 17,211                 18,220                          1,009                   

Cable franchise fees -                            -                            -                                     -                            

Other miscellaneous 407,959              5,000                   38,310                          33,310                 

Interest 209,983              3,500                   130,650                        127,150              

Total Revenues 2,948,470           1,985,615           994,464                        (991,151)             

Expenditures

Township Board 104,447              135,662              94,592                          (41,070)               

Supervisor 51,761                 57,383                 36,323                          (21,060)               

Clerk 137,843              161,737              96,264                          (65,473)               

Treasurer 146,156              173,670              108,480                        (65,190)               

Board of Review 1,787                   3,510                   195                                (3,315)                  

Assessor 130,001              135,925              85,131                          (50,794)               

Elections 36,953                 105,803              52,524                          (53,279)               

Building and Grounds 46,734                 159,780              48,331                          (111,449)             

Cemeteries 4,050                   8,161                   773                                (7,389)                  

Public Works 694,964              347,000              219,829                        (127,171)             

Street Lighting 2,052                   2,546                   1,474                            (1,072)                  

Planning 102,956              156,455              55,833                          (100,622)             

Zoning 72,272                 88,519                 46,724                          (41,795)               

Ordinance Enforcement 26,921                 30,230                 20,025                          (10,205)               

PEG Coordinator 2,884                   5,000                   2,946                            (2,054)                  

Other expenditures 225,781              239,951              181,345                        (58,606)               

Capital outlay 225,000              -                            -                                     -                            

Social Services 4,400                   6,000                   -                                     (6,000)                  

Total Expenditures 2,016,961           1,817,332           1,050,788                    (766,544)             

Revenue over(under) expenditures 931,509              168,283              (56,324)                         (224,607)             

Fund Balance, beginning of year 9,996,651           10,928,160         10,928,160                  

Fund Balance, end of year 10,928,160$       11,096,443$       10,871,836$                

Interfund transfers are eliminated for reporting purposes



Tyrone Township

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Governmental Funds

November 30, 2024

Liquor Law Jayne Hill Walnut Shores

Public Safety Enforcement Street Lighting Street Lighting Waste Removal

Revenues

Property Taxes -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Licenses and permits -                      -                      -                      -                      

State revenue -                      2,331              -                      -                      

Charges for services -                      -                      -                      -                      

Fines and forfeitures -                      -                      -                      -                      

Special assessments 865,425         -                      1,248              100                 

Cable franchise fees -                      -                      -                      -                      

Other miscellaneous -                      -                      -                      -                      

Premium -                      -                      -                      -                      

Bond proceeds -                      -                      -                      -                      

Interest 13,843            -                      -                      -                      

Total Revenues 879,268         2,331              1,248              100                 

Expenditures

Debt - Interest -                      -                      -                      -                      

Debt - Principal -                      -                      -                      -                      

Township Board -                      -                      -                      -                      

Supervisor -                      -                      -                      -                      

Clerk -                      -                      -                      -                      

IT -                      -                      -                      -                      

Board of Review -                      -                      -                      -                      

Treasurer -                      -                      -                      -                      

Assessor -                      -                      -                      -                      

Elections -                      -                      -                      -                      

Building and grounds -                      -                      -                      -                      

Cemeteries -                      -                      -                      -                      

Public Safety 348,206         2,331              -                      -                      

DPW -                      -                      770                 96                   

Street lighting -                      -                      -                      -                      

Planning -                      -                      -                      -                      

Zoning -                      -                      -                      -                      

Ordinance Enforcement -                      -                      -                      -                      

Economic Development -                      -                      -                      -                      

Cultural -                      -                      -                      -                      

Other expenditures -                      -                      -                      -                      

Capital outlay -                      -                      -                      -                      

Seniors -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Expenditures 348,206         2,331              770                 96                   

Revenue over(under) expeditures 531,063         -                      478                 4                     

Fund Balance, beginning of year 888,412         -                      93                   623                 

Fund Balance, end of year 1,419,475$    -$                    571$               626$               



Tyrone Township

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Governmental Funds

November 30, 2024

Revenues

Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

State revenue

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Special assessments

Cable franchise fees

Other miscellaneous 

Premium

Bond proceeds

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Debt - Interest

Debt - Principal

Township Board

Supervisor

Clerk

IT

Board of Review

Treasurer

Assessor

Elections

Building and grounds

Cemeteries

Public Safety

DPW

Street lighting

Planning

Zoning

Ordinance Enforcement

Economic Development

Cultural

Other expenditures

Capital outlay

Seniors

Total Expenditures

Revenue over(under) expeditures

Fund Balance, beginning of year

Fund Balance, end of year

Jayne Hill Parkin Lane Great Oaks Right of Public

Waste Removal Snow Removal Drive Way Education

-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      11,219            -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      6,510              2,960              -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      23,778            

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      10,468            

-                      6,510              2,960              11,219            34,247            

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

4,502              -                      -                      22,950            -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      67,366            

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

4,502              -                      -                      22,950            67,366            

(4,502)            6,510              2,960              (11,731)          (33,119)          

4,585              10,268            11,559            45,899            458,357         

83$                 16,778$         14,519$         34,168$         425,238$       



Tyrone Township

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Governmental Funds

November 30, 2024

Revenues

Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

State revenue

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Special assessments

Cable franchise fees

Other miscellaneous 

Premium

Bond proceeds

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Debt - Interest

Debt - Principal

Township Board

Supervisor

Clerk

IT

Board of Review

Treasurer

Assessor

Elections

Building and grounds

Cemeteries

Public Safety

DPW

Street lighting

Planning

Zoning

Ordinance Enforcement

Economic Development

Cultural

Other expenditures

Capital outlay

Seniors

Total Expenditures

Revenue over(under) expeditures

Fund Balance, beginning of year

Fund Balance, end of year

Shannon Glen Apple Orchard Silver Lake Parkin Lane Lake Shannon

Waste Removal Waste Removal Waste Removal Improvements Improvements

-$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

6,432              7,183              15,300            -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      5,944              2,568              

6,432              7,183              15,300            5,944              2,568              

-                      -                      -                      6,295              9,194              

-                      -                      -                      30,000            110,000         

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

4,556              5,166              11,475            -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

-                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

4,556              5,166              11,475            36,295            119,194         

1,876              2,017              3,825              (30,351)          (116,626)        

707                 986                 1,236              158,113         375,400         

2,583$            3,003$            5,061$            127,761$       258,774$       



Tyrone Township

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Governmental Funds

November 30, 2024

Revenues

Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

State revenue

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Special assessments

Cable franchise fees

Other miscellaneous 

Premium

Bond proceeds

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Debt - Interest

Debt - Principal

Township Board

Supervisor

Clerk

IT

Board of Review

Treasurer

Assessor

Elections

Building and grounds

Cemeteries

Public Safety

DPW

Street lighting

Planning

Zoning

Ordinance Enforcement

Economic Development

Cultural

Other expenditures

Capital outlay

Seniors

Total Expenditures

Revenue over(under) expeditures

Fund Balance, beginning of year

Fund Balance, end of year

Total 

Laurel Springs Irish Hills Governmental 

Improvements Improvements Funds

-$                    -$                    -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      13,550                

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      905,158             

-                      -                      23,778                

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

316                 1,214              34,352                

316                 1,214              976,839             

2,325              8,736              26,550                

10,000            40,000            190,000             

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      350,537             

-                      -                      49,515                

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      67,366                

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

-                      -                      -                          

12,325            48,736            683,968             

(12,009)          (47,522)          292,871             

64,837            250,192         2,271,266          

52,827$         202,669$       2,564,136$        



NEW BUSINESS #1 
 

Request of Supervisor and Trustees to attend the MTA 
New Officials workshop. 

 





NEW BUSINESS #2 
 

Resignation of Steve Krause from Planning Commission. 
 
 



1

Terri Medor

From: Pam Moughler

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Terri Medor

Subject: FW: PC position

 

 

From: Ross Nicholson <rnicholson@tyronetownship.us>  

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 4:33 PM 

To: Pam Moughler <pmoughler@tyronetownship.us> 

Subject: FW: PC position 

 

 

From: Krause Krause <krausegk02@yahoo.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:46 AM 

To: Ross Nicholson <rnicholson@tyronetownship.us> 

Subject: PC position 

 

Ross, 
 
After much consideration I have decided to step down from all involvement with the Planning 
Commission effective immediately.  Thank you for your support during my time on the Planning 
Commission. 
 
Steve Krause 



NEW BUSINESS #3 
 

Appointment of Chris Ropeta to the Planning 
Commission. 

 
(No documents attached.) 



NEW BUSINESS #4 
 

Notice to the public for Planning Commissioner 
applications. 

 
(No documents attached.) 



NEW BUSINESS #5 
 

Meeting room carpet cleaning. 
 
 




